CT

AQADA Container Terminal

Reference: Top Com 017 2025.

Date:01-06-2025

Subject: National Billing System.

Dear Valued Customers,
Greetings from ACT,

We are pleased to to inform you that in line with the requirements of
the Income and SalesTax Department, our invoicing process is now
successfully connected to the National Billing System.

Accordingly, as from today 01/06/2025 all invoices related to Agaba
Container Terminal services will be issued through the approved
system, which includes a QR code, ensuring the highest levels of
transparency, compliance, and ease of tracking for all parties.

Also we would like to confirm that all invoices issued as of 01/04/2025
will be reprinted for all our valued customers.

Thank you for your ongoing partnership.

Best regards,

Aqaba Container Terminal
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Aqaba Container Terminal (Pvi.) company

King Hussein Bin Talal Street

P.O. Box 1944 - Agaba - 7710 - Jordan

Telephone: 4962(03)2091111, Foe +962(03)2039133, Email: govrelations@act.com.jo
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Amman Chamber of Commerce
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From: Nabel Hani <nabelhani@act.com.jo>
Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 1:59 PM
To: Nabel Hani
Subject: National Billing System / b gll 8yigall alAj
Attachments: TOP COM 017 2025 National Billing System - (b gll 8yigall oUsi.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
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Best regards,

Nabeel Bani Salman
Customer Service Officer
Agaba Container Terminal - Jordan
King Hussein Street - Agaba 77110
Office +962 3 2091224 Fax +962 3 2039133
Mobile 4962 775441224
Alidaisionts = 1= o YOUT Gateway to Jordan & Beyond

www.act.com.jo

ACT Communication Matrix:-
English: https://www.act.com.jo/en/contact-us/contacts
Arabic : https://www.act.com.jo/ar/contact-us/contacts

The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the reader is not a representative of the intended
recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender, and delete the original message and attachments

Maersk will as part of our communication and interaction with you collect and process your personal data. You can read more about Maersk's collection and
processing of your personal data and your rights as a data subject in our privacy policy

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Classification: Internal




